January 22nd, 2024 at 7:00 p.m., the Board of Supervisors of Orwell Township met at the Orwell Township building for their regular monthly meeting with all members present.

The floor was open for public comment at 7:02 p.m. and immediately closed with no residents present.

The minutes of the last monthly meeting were read. Chad Cooley made a motion to accept the minutes as written. Jeff Robbins seconded the motion, John Strope made it unanimous, and the minutes of the last monthly meeting were approved as written. The minutes of the Re-Organizational Meeting were read. Jeff Robbins made a motion to accept the re-organizational meeting minutes as written, Chad Cooley seconded it, and the re-organizational meeting minutes were approved as written. The Treasurer's Report was reviewed. Chad Cooley made a motion to accept it as written, Jeff Robbins seconded it, and John Strope made it unanimous. The treasurer's report was approved as written.

Road Report:

Loaded and hauled ditch dirt

Repaired Cemetery Road

Installed new road name signs and posts for Cemetery Rd., New Rd., Bonin Rd. and Ridge Rd. intersection

Spread 2b stone in muddy areas

Plow, Cinder, and push drifts back as needed

Took the 19', 14', and 07' to get inspected.

Long Communications serviced and updated the radios and channels

Warner came and inspected backhoe, found the dipper cylinder had pulled apart inside. Flushed the whole system

Walked Bonin Rd. with the conservation district and called Butler surveying for quotes regarding Bonin Rd. project.

All Bills on hand were paid.

Subdivision paperwork was signed regarding Curtis and Nancy Brown.

CDL paperwork, including driving records were reviewed and signed to be compliant with the PSATS CDL Program.

2023 gas and diesel fuel logs were reviewed.

Jeff Robbins made a motion to send donations in the amount \$350.00 to H.O.P.S. Ambulance Association and \$500.00 to the North Orwell Hall of Trustees. Chad Cooley seconded that motion, John Strope made it unanimous, and the motion passed.

The board agreed to hold off on a spring cleanup this year, following the biennial schedule.

After a brief discussion, Chad Cooley made a motion, requesting that Mia Beebe solicit for bids and pricing for local trucking services, more specifically from Dick Rockefeller Trucking, Ryan Strope Trucking, and Powell Trucking. Jeff Robbins seconded that motion and the motion passed.

There were some questions regarding being under the county for the Emergency Management Plan and who is responsible for certain matters. The board is looking forward to the release of the new plan that has been spoken about.

Regarding our water management within the township, Jeff Robbins found that, for the time being, it would be best to evaluate each case as it comes.

After John Strope presented quotes to the board from Butler Land Surveying, Chad Cooley made a motion to move forward with surveying the township waste lot, as well as the Bonin Road Build. Jeff Robbins seconded the motion and the motion passed.

	Meeting Adjourned, 8:36 p.m.
Approved	Mia M. Beebe, Secretary/Treasurer